

Date: Tuesday 11 August 2015
Time: 3.30pm
Meeting Room: Local Board Chambers
Venue: Pukekohe Service Centre
82 Manukau Road
Pukekohe

Franklin Local Board

OPEN MINUTE ITEM ATTACHMENTS

ITEM	TABLE OF CONTENTS	PAGE
4	Hearings and deliberation report for the Franklin Local Board alcohol ban review 2015	
A.	Franklin Local Board Alcohol Ban Review 2015 - Deliberations Table	3

Franklin Local Board Deliberation Table: Alcohol Ban Review 2015

Note: Amendments to the original alcohol ban areas are shown with ~~astrikelthrough~~ (deletion) or underlining (addition). Where current alcohol bans are recommended to be subsumed into a wider alcohol ban, the current alcohol bans to be subsumed are also ~~astrikelthrough~~, and new wider alcohol ban is underlined.

Analysis of written submissions (Attachment B to Hearing Report)										Analysis of written, oral and late submissions					Hearings Panel decision		
Alcohol ban area	Type of area	Map number (proposal)	Submission numbers	Current Time	Status in proposal	Summary alcohol-related crime or disorder	Suggested community focused solutions	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Submission numbers	Additional evidence presented at hearings	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Panel decision	Comments
Maraeiti (area includes low water springs; and land/foreshore areas that form part of the beach)	Beach/foreshore reserve	1	8, 9, 13, 30, 33, 35, 37, 40, 46, 49, 51, 56, 69	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to retain	Data from the New Zealand Police (1 September 2013 – 30 September 2014) indicate the levels of alcohol-related crime or disorder in the park supports the retention of the alcohol ban. Intoxicated people arguing, fighting and urinating on beach. Property damage to nearby properties. Litter and empty and broken bottles. Incidences may occur at anytime throughout day or night, notably increasing on weekends and during holidays.	Pohukukawa Coast Crime Watch Patrol <u>Security cameras</u> <u>More lighting in parks/beaches</u>	Retain	24 hours, 7 days a week	As proposed	Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Retain and amend geographical area	24 hours, 7 days a week	Extend proposed geographical area to include Recreation and Parking (20g-20g) Reserve and Whararua Reserve car park (formerly Map 47 and 56)	Retain with time and extended area as last recommended by staff		
Ore Point Library Grnds	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	2	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to retain	Data from the New Zealand Police (1 September 2013 – 30 September 2014) indicate the levels of alcohol-related crime or disorder in the park supports the retention of the alcohol ban.	-	Retain	24 hours, 7 days a week	As proposed	-	-	-	-	Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff		
Pukekohe Central Business District Town Centre	Town Centre	3	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to retain	In 2003 this area was identified by Police as being one of the main areas where drinking and alcohol related disorder occur. The existing alcohol ban hours were extended in November 2008 due to reports of young people drinking and causing problems in the area outside of the existing liquor control hours. Data from the New Zealand Police (1 September 2013 – 30 September 2014) indicate the levels of alcohol-related crime or disorder in the town centre supports the retention of the alcohol ban.	-	Retain	7pm to 7am daily	As proposed	-	-	-	-	Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff		
Waikou Central Business District Town Centre	Town Centre	4	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to retain	In 2003 this area was identified by Police as being one of the main areas where drinking and alcohol related disorder occur. The existing alcohol ban hours were extended in November 2008 due to reports of young people drinking and causing problems in the area outside of the existing liquor control hours. Data from the New Zealand Police (1 September 2013 – 30 September 2014) indicate the levels of alcohol-related crime or disorder in the town centre supports the retention of the alcohol ban.	-	Retain	7pm to 7am daily	As proposed	-	-	-	-	Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff		
Affrison Hall	Park	5	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse		
Armore Hall	Park	6	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse		
Beachlands (area includes low water springs; and land/foreshore areas that form part of the beach area covered by a liquor control) Includes Sunkist Bay Reserve, Shelly Bay Reserve and seven additional car park and public road areas	Beach/foreshore reserve	7	2, 6, 8, 9, 10, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 30, 31, 33, 35, 37, 39, 40, 41, 43, 49, 51, 52, 56, 57, 69, 70	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	General for Beachlands map (8, 9, 13, 16, 30, 35, 37, 40, 46, 51, 52, 56, 57, 69) Intoxicated people arguing and fighting on the beaches. Litter and empty bottles. Threatening and rude behaviours. Incidences may occur at anytime throughout day or night, notably increasing on weekends. Specific to Sunkist Bay (2, 6, 10, 12, 17, 18, 33, 39, 41, 43) Prior to existing ban disorder antisocial behaviours including fighting, disturbances (people screaming) and intimidation. Litter and rubbish. Smashed bottles - hazard to swimmers. Incidences may occur at any time of day or night and notably increase during the summer time and on weekends. Specific to Shelly Bay (9, 31, 51, 70) Prior to alcohol ban property damage, fighting, disorder, broken glass, aggressive/intimidating behaviour and offensive behaviour towards others. Incidences may occur at evening/night-time throughout the year, with a notable increase during the holiday periods.	Security cameras More lights Crime patrols Gates	Retain Sunkist Bay Reserve Retain Shelly Bay Reserve Allow all other alcohol bans on Map 7 to lapse	24 hours, 7 days a week 24 hours, 7 days a week 24 hours, 7 days a week	Shelly Bay Reserve Sunkist Bay Reserve only	Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Retain Shelly Bay Reserve Retain Sunkist Bay Reserve Retain Green Bay Reserve and Lachlan Drive Esplanade Reserve and extend geographical area Allow all other alcohol ban areas identified on Map 7 to lapse	24 hours, 7 days a week 24 hours, 7 days a week 24 hours, 7 days a week	Shelly Bay Reserve Sunkist Bay Reserve Amend proposed geographical area of Green Bay Reserve and Lachlan Drive Esplanade Reserve bars to include Pine Harbour Park (Pine Harbour)	Shelly Bay Reserve retain with time and area as last recommended by staff Sunkist Bay Reserve retain with time and area as last recommended by staff Pine Harbour retain with time and area as last recommended by staff Lapse all other areas		
Beachlands Domain	Children's Playground	8	2, 53	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Broken alcohol bottles and cans in play ground and in domain. Damage to facilities (play ground, toilets and changing rooms). Incidences occur at night time, notably increasing on the weekends.	-	Amend geographical area and time and retain	10pm 7pm to 7am daily	Amend proposed geographical area to include all of Beachlands Domain	-	-	-	-	Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff		
Beachlands Library Grounds	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	9	2	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Frequency and nature of crime or disorder not specified.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse		
Ball Field	Park	10	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse		
Broomfields Point Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	11	40, 47, 48, 54	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Anti-social behaviour, including partying and indecent exposure. Alcohol and drug paraphernalia left on the reserve and in rubbish bins. Issues may occur at anytime of day or night and notably increases over the weekend and summer time period	Security cameras Lock gates Better lighting	Amend time and retain	7pm to 7am daily	As proposed	-	-	-	-	Retain 24 hours, 7 days a week Amend proposed geographical area to include all of Broomfields Point Reserve	In the board's experience the alcohol-related crime or disorder in the car-park and associated reserve area supports extending the time and area. The area is frequented by young people causing problems fuelled by the consumption of alcohol.	
Clevedon Centre Grounds	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	12	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse		
Clevedon Old Post Office Grounds 2	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	13	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse		

Franklin Local Board Deliberation Table: Alcohol Ban Review 2015

Note: Amendments to the original alcohol ban areas are shown with ~~astrikelthrough~~ (deletion) or underlining (addition). Where current alcohol bans are recommended to be subsumed into a wider alcohol ban, the current alcohol bans to be subsumed are also ~~astrikelthrough~~, and new wider alcohol ban is underlined.

Alcohol ban area	Type of area	Map number (proposal)	Submission numbers	Analysis of written submissions (Attachment B to Hearing Report)						Analysis of written, oral and late submissions					Hearings Panel decision				
				Current Time	Status in proposal	Summary alcohol-related crime or disorder	Suggested community focussed solutions	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Submission numbers	Additional evidence presented at hearings	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Panel decision	Comments		
Clevedon Scaic Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	14	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse		
Clevedon Showgrounds Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	15	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Clevedon Wharf Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	16	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Drury Hills Esplanade Reserve	Reserve	17	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Hamilton Estate	Reserve	18	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Retain	In the board's experience drunken and intimidating behaviours caused through alcohol consumption have occurred daily at the park. This has included vandalism, smashed bottles and driving offences.
Harry Dearnott Reserve	Reserve	19	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Haights Park Cemetery	Cemetery	20	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Judge Richardson Detention Pond 2	Reserve	21	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Judge Richardson Detention Pond 2	Reserve	22	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Karikohi Beach	Beach/foreshore reserve	23	1	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	Alcohol-fuelled riots on the beach. Intoxicated people being rescued from the beach. Litter and rubbish associated with all-night parties. Incidences are more likely to occur any-time on the weekends and are generally more prevalent over the summer period.	-	Retain	24 hours, 7 days a week	As proposed	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff	
Kauri View Reserve	Reserve	24	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Kawakawa Bay Coast Rd Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	25	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Kawakawa Bay Foreshore	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	26	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
MacWhinney Reserve	Reserve	27	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Maraeoti Hall Grnds	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	28	11	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Alcohol litter and broken glass. Intimidating behaviour, late night drinking and loud music. Incidences may occur at anytime, on weekends and more notably over the summer/holiday time.	-	Amend geographical area and retain	24 hours, 7 days a week	Extend area to include all of Maraeoti Community Hall Grounds	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff	
Maseoy Park	Park	29	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Mercer Reserve	Reserve	30	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Ngakara Reserve	Reserve	31	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Ngakara Stream Esplanade Reserves	Reserve	32	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
North Road Reserve	Children's Playground	33	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Old Bam Bridal Trail	Reserve	34	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.	-	Allow to lapse	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Lapse	
Omana Esplanade	Children's Playground	36	40, 51, 69	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Prior to alcohol ban fighting, broken glass, aggressive and intimidating/offensive behaviours towards others was common. Incidences could occur any time day or night and on a regular basis.	Security cameras. More lighting in parks/beaches	Allow to lapse	24 hours, 7 days a week	Subsumed within Omana Esplanade (see below)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Subsumed within Omana Esplanade (see below)	
Omana Esplanade	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	36		24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse			Allow to lapse	24 hours, 7 days a week	Subsumed within Omana Esplanade (see row below)									Subsumed within Omana Esplanade (see row below)
Omana Esplanade (area includes low water springs and land/foreshore areas that form part of the beach)	Beach/foreshore reserve					Prior to alcohol ban fighting, broken glass, aggressive and intimidating/offensive behaviours towards others was common. Incidences could occur any time day or night and on a regular basis.	Security cameras. More lighting in parks/beaches	Subsume Omana Esplanade car park and children's playground into new ban area.	24 hours, 7 days a week	Extend area to include all Omana Esplanade, including car park and children's playground area	Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Verbal evidence heard from Inspector Spiller cited alcohol-related incidence occurring in the area including excessive drink driving. Current crime statistics for the area indicate high proportion of alcohol-related incidences occurring in area.	Subsume Omana Esplanade car park and children's playground into new ban area	24 hours, 7 days a week	Extend area to include all Omana Esplanade, including car park and children's playground area	Te Pare	Make new ban with time and area as last recommended by staff		
Ore Point Beach Reserve	Children's Playground	37	15	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Litter (smashed bottles)- intimidating behaviour. Incidences occurring weekly at night time on the weekends and at during the summer period.	Install gates and during summer months Police patrol of beach area.	Allow to lapse	Holiday (7pm - 7am daily from Friday of Labour weekend to Tuesday of Easter)	Subsumed within Ore Point Beach Reserve (see below)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Subsumed within Ore Point Beach Reserve (see below)	
Ore Point Beach Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	38	15	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse			Allow to lapse	Holiday (7pm - 7am daily from Friday of Labour weekend to Tuesday of Easter)	Subsumed within Ore Point Beach Reserve (see row below)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Subsumed within Ore Point Beach Reserve (see row below)	

Franklin Local Board Deliberation Table: Alcohol Ban Review 2015

Note: Amendments to the original alcohol ban areas are shown with strikethrough (deletion) or underlining (addition). Where current alcohol bans are recommended to be subsumed into a wider alcohol ban, the current alcohol bans to be subsumed are also ~~strikethrough~~, and new wider alcohol ban is underlined.

Alcohol ban area	Type of area	Map number (proposal)	Submission numbers	Analysis of written submissions (Attachment B to Hearing Report)						Analysis of written, oral and late submissions					Hearings Panel decision			
				Current Time	Status in proposal	Summary alcohol-related crime or disorder	Suggested community focused solutions	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Submission numbers	Additional evidence presented at hearings	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Panel decision	Comments	
Ore Point Beach Reserve	Beach/foreshore reserve					Liter (smashed bottles), intimidating behaviour. Incidences occurring weekly at night time on the weekends and during the summer period.	Install gates and during summer months Police patrol of beach area	Subsume Ore Point Beach Reserve car park and children's playground into new ban area.	Holiday (7pm - 7am daily from Friday of Labour weekend to Tuesday of Easter)	Extend area to include all Ore Point Reserve (including car park and children's playground area)							Make new ban with time and area as last recommended by staff	
Ore Point Hall Grds	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	39	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Pohutukawa Park (Whitford)	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	40	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Pohutukawa Park	Children's Playground	41	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Porterside Road Esplanade Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	42	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Potts Road Esplanade Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	43	40	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Frequency and nature of crime or disorder not specified.		Allow to lapse			Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Verbal evidence heard from Inspector Spiller cited current crime statistics for the area indicate high proportion of alcohol-related incidences occurring in area. This includes preloading and antisocial behaviours, litter and harm on roads caused through drink driving from	Retain	24 hours a day, seven days a week	As proposed	Retain with time as last recommended by staff Extend proposed area along Clifton Road		
Pukekohe Hill Reserve	Reserve	44	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Retain 7pm to 7am Area as proposed	In the board's experience there has been historical night-time problems of vandalism, disorderly behaviour, driving offences and broken bottles in the reserve associated with consumption of alcohol.	
Rautawa Place Reserve	Children's Playground	45	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Rautawa Place Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	46	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Recreation And Parking Reserve (Dip-Zag)	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	47	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse			Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Verbal evidence heard from Inspector Spiller cited preloading and antisocial behaviours occurring in car park area on regular basis. Current crime statistics for the area indicate high proportion of alcohol-related incidences occurring in area.	Lapse		Extend proposed geographical area to include Recreation And Parking Reserve (Dip-Zag) car park	Subsumed into Maratahi alcohol ban		
Rosa Birch Park	Park	48	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Runciman Reserve	Reserve	49	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Sandspit Reserve	Beach/foreshore reserve	50	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Shelly Bay Reserve	Beach/foreshore reserve	7	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	See Beachlands		Duplication of information; refer to Beachlands									Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff	
Sorja Reserve	Reserve	51	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Strathfield Lane Esplanade Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	52	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Sunkist Bay Reserve	Beach/foreshore reserve	7	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	See Beachlands		Duplication of information; refer to Beachlands									Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff	
Te Puru Park (area includes low water springs; and land/foreshore areas that form part of the beach are covered by a liquor control)	Park	53	2, 40, 45	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Liter (broken beer and RTD bottles). Disorder, threatening and aggressive behaviours. Incidences may occur up to twice a week at anytime of the night or day.	Local Neighbourhood Support	Retain	24 hours, 7 days a week	As proposed							Retain with time and area as last recommended by staff	
Te Toro Reserve	Beach/foreshore reserve	54	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse									Lapse	
Umupua Coastal Reserve	Children's Playground	55	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse			Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Verbal evidence heard from Inspector Spiller cited preloading and antisocial behaviours occurring in car park area on regular basis. Current crime statistics for the area indicate high proportion of alcohol-related incidences occurring in area.	Retain	24 hours a day, seven days a week	As proposed	Subsumed into Umupua Coastal Reserve alcohol ban (see row below)		

Franklin Local Board Deliberation Table: Alcohol Ban Review 2015

Note: Amendments to the original alcohol ban areas are shown with ~~astrikelthrough~~ (deletion) or underlining (addition). Where current alcohol bans are recommended to be subsumed into a wider alcohol ban, the current alcohol bans to be subsumed are also ~~astrikelthrough~~, and new wider alcohol ban is underlined.

Analysis of written submissions (Attachment B to Hearing Report)											Analysis of written, oral and late submissions					Hearings Panel decision	
Alcohol ban area	Type of area	Map number (proposal)	Submission numbers	Current Time	Status in proposal	Summary alcohol-related crime or disorder	Suggested community focussed solutions	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Submission numbers	Additional evidence presented at hearings	Staff recommendation	Time	Area	Panel decision	Comments
Urupua Coastal Reserve (area includes low water springs and foreshore areas that form part of the beach)	Beach/foreshore reserve										Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Verbal evidence heard from Inspector Spiller dated 26/08/14 regarding antisocial behaviours occurring in car park area on regular basis. Current crime statistics for the area indicate high proportion of alcohol-related incidences occurring in area.				Make new ban 24 hours, 7 days a week <u>Geographical area to encompass all Urupua Coastal Reserve (including children's playground)</u>	In the board's experience alcohol related incidence occur only the coast on a regular basis, and notably increasing over the summer time.
Wakama Reserve (aka Magazine Bay)	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	56	40	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	Frequency and nature of crime or disorder not specified.		Allow to lapse			Verbal 1 (in support of Submission 40)	Verbal evidence heard from Inspector Spiller dated 26/08/14 regarding antisocial behaviours occurring in car park area on regular basis. Current crime statistics for the area indicate high proportion of alcohol-related incidences occurring in area.	Lapse		Extend proposed geographical area to include Wakama Reserve (aka Magazine Bay) car park	Subsumed into Maraetai alcohol ban	
Waikangi Falls	Reserve	57	-	7pm to 7am	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	
Wahi Bay Reserve	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	58	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	
Whitford Hill Grnde	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	59	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	
Whitford Point Reserve	Children's Playground	60	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	
Whitford Point Reserve	Skate park	61	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	
Whitford Village Green	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	62	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	
Whitford War Memorial Domain	Children's Playground	63	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	
Whitford War Memorial Domain	Public reserve car park and public road joining car park	64	-	24 hours a day, seven days a week	Proposed to lapse	No evidence of alcohol-related crime or disorder available.		Allow to lapse								Lapse	